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ADDENDUM # 2 

Date of Addendum: 06/28/16 
 
 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set 
forth in this Addendum.   The original Bid Documents and any previously 
issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 
Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  Vendors will 
take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting a 
bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
in the Bid Documents. 

 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The bid submittal time has not changed. 

 

1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised 
about the Bid Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 
1.0 Contractual:  Did you submit your "Letter of Intent,” within the required timeframe to mitigate a 

potential renewal period of your current contract with Ricoh (typically, a written notice of intent is 
required between 90-120 days of contractual commencement to avoid the contractual renewal 
period)?  (Expiration: April 2016). 
We have not submitted a letter of intent yet and will not until we, the Town, are ready to award. 
If not: 
Are you currently in a renewal period?  If so, until when?  Yes, the lease will renew for 60 consecutive 

days after the expiration of the agreement until we give the current vendor at least 60 days’ notice of 

our intent to dissolve the agreement. 

Were you instructed (prior to renewal) on terms & conditions? No 

What is your remaining financial obligation on current leased equipment? 

Total Buyout?  There is no buyout 

Total Buyout (less all remaining M&S obligations): This is not applicable 

Buyout-to-Return: The cost to return the equipment will include freight and insurance pre-paid by 

successful vendor and will be returned in good repair, condition and working order, ordinary wear and 

tear expected, in a manner and to a location designated by Ricoh. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


